
United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
FORTY-SECOND SF.SSION

OfficitJl Rt'Cords·

(~)
~

UH UHRARYMonday,

Ui'l{~ , ,~ . ,tU' ni:):~

SI~~ARY RECORD OF THE1 64th MEETING

Chairman, Mr. FITTER (Panama)

CON'l'ENTS

THIRD COMMITTEE
64th meeting

held on
30 November 1987

at 10 a.m.
Npw York

AGENDA I1'FM 12, REPVRT OF THt' ECONOMIC I\Nn SOCIAL COUNCIL (continup.d)

C0MPLETION OF ~h~ COMMITTEF'S ~O~K

•

'rhl, ~cord 11 lubject 10 corrcclion ('orre'llon~ .hould he w:nl under lhc al,nllurc tlf • rntmhc'r lit lhe rtell'
••lion conc.rned w;,"'" ("', ...,d 01,1t, (JAI, o} p..blictJllOrt 10 the Chief of the OUk••1 Rct:llnb 1:t1llitl. Sel'llon

room OC2·150, 2 United Ntlionl PI.n, .nd incorpnrltcd in !l (OP~ of the rClwd

Correclions WIll be iUlled .ner lht cnd tlf Ihr' -.tlll0n, m I \fp-lilt r'\l'ldt for tlch CunlRlllltr

87-57424 7470S (i)

hp,

Distr. GENERAL
A/C.3/42/SR.64
3 Dt'cember ]98"7

ORIGINAL' ENGLISH

I ...



A/C. 3/42/811. 64
Eng dsh
Page '2

The meet ing was ca lled to order at 10.55 a. m.

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (cont! nlleo)
(A/C.3/42/L.62, L.92 and L.93, A!C.2/42/L.40)

Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.62

1. The CHAIRMAN said that the sponsors of the amendment to draft resolution
A/C.3/42/L.62 contained in document A/C.J/42/L.92 had withdrawn their amendment.

2. Mr. ALZAMORA (Peru), introducing the amendments to draft resolution
A/C.3/42/L.62 contained in document A/C.3/42/L.93, said that consultations
concerning the human rights situation in El Salvador had been held amollg
representatives ot the Central American countries and members of the Contadora
Group and Support Group. The resulting text reflected new elements i~ the
situL~ion in El Salvador and ~lso the continuing existence of human rights
violrttions th~re, and the conc~rns of the sponsors of the amendment contained in
document A/C.3/42/L.92, which had just been withdr-awn. The resulting amended text
of draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.62 was ~ore concise and better balanced and took
account of developments in the situati~.n in El Salvador, particularly in the light
of the Esquipulas 11 Agreement.

3. ~r. TROUVEROY (Belgium) suggested that the French version of the first
preambular paragraph proposed in document A/C.3.'42,1L.93 be amended to read" .,. un
caractere international ~ dans lequel .•• " in order to corr~ct the impression that
the parties involved in an armed conflict of a non-international character in El
Salvador were not required to respl.!ct minimum stanl1ards.

4. Miss RAMAL (Secretary of the Committee) said that the first preambular
paragraph in document A/C.3/42/L.93 should read "the Geneva Conventions
of 1949 ••• n.

5. Mr. ALZAMORA (Peru) said that a number of slight errors in tne French and
English versions of document A/C.3/42/L.93 should be corrected and that the wotd
·'aplicaci6n" in the fourth line of paragraph 8 in the Spanish version was incorrect
and should be replaced by the word "ampliaci6n".

6. Mr. MEZA. (El Salvador), speaking on t:.ehi'l1f of the sponsors of draft resolution
A/C.3/42/L.62, Solid that in view of the fact that the amendments in document
A/C.3/42/L.93 were likely to be adopted by consensus, the sponsors wer~ prepared to
withdraw draft resolution A!e J/42/L.62, on the understanding that the fj~st three
preamhular paragraphs of t"Jat document would be read in conjunction with d r 'IIment
A/C. 3/42/L. 93.

7. Mc. ALZAMORA (Pe::u), speak ing on behalf of the sponsors of document
A/C.3/42/L.93, invoked rule 122 of the rules of procedure of. the General Asse~bly

emr:l re introduced the draft resolution A/C. 3/42/L. 62, as amended by document
A/C. 3/42/L. 93.

/ ...



A/C.3/42/SR.64
English
Page 3

8. Th( CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objection, he would tai(e it that the
Committee decided to adopt by c:onsenS\IS the amendec teltt ,>f draft resolutinn
A/C.3/42/L.62, as c0~tained in document ~!C.3/42/L.93.

9. It was SI) dec ided.

10. Mr. MEZA iEl Salvador) welcomed the position taken by the Committee.
El Salvador was making efforts to implement the democratic process and the question
of numan rights was central to its oolicies. The Special Representative had
indicated that that commitment was gradually achieving res~lts.

11. Mr. LIN~HOLM (Sweden) said that the human rights situation in El Salvador was
sti U. a matter for great concern. The Special Representative had reported that no
significant changes hac taken pldce. The judiciary wa& not functioning properly
~nd no serious attempts had been made to investigate human rights abuses. There
was evidence that cases of torture still occurred and people continued to
disappear. His delegation had had some reservations with regard to the amended
text in document A/C. 3/42/L. 93. With regard to the third preambular paragraph and
paragrapil 3, his delegation did not find the link established with the
non-fulfilment of the humanitarian rules of war satisfactory, since other
violations of human rights were also occurring. Furth~rmore, paragraph 2 did not
really reflect the findings of th~ Special Representative's report. Those
reservations notwithstanding, his delegation had joined in the consensus on the
draft resolution and looked forward to continued work on humbn rights in the
Commission on Human Rights and in the General As~embly in 1988.

Draft decision A/C.2/42/L.40

12. Mr. AGUlLAR (Guatemala) said that, on behalf of the Group of 77, the
Guatemalan delegation had submitted draft decision A/C.2/42/L.4U to the Second
Committee for consideration under agenda item 12. A number of Western countries
had not wanted it to be considered by that Committee, however. Since the
Group of 77 considered it necessary for the General ASSl"r.lbly to take a decision on
on the matter, he requested that draft decision A/C. 2/42/L. 40 be considered by the
Third Committee.

13. Mr. QUINN (Australia) reiterated his concern that the Third Committp.e should
at least address the question of the study by the Speclal Commission of the
Economic and Social Council. Although such matters had traditionalLy been the
province of the Second Committee, the Third Committee also had important
responsibilities in that regard.

14. Mr. GOLEMANOV (Bulgaria) said that his c1elegation did not believe that it was
appropriate for the Third Committee to take action on the draft decision contained
in document A/C.2/42/L.40, since that document was still the subject of
consultations in other bodies.

/ ...



A/C.3/42/SR.64
Eng1 ish
Page 4

1S. After a proceduritl discussion in which Mr. GOLEMANOV (Bulgar ia), Mr. AGUILAR
(Guate~alal, ~~ (Eaypt), Mr. MOYA PALENCIA (Mexico), Mrs. MUKHF.HJ~E (India),
Mr. TROUVEROY (Belgium) and Mr. QUIN~ (~ustra1ia) too~ pact, the CHAIRMAN suggested
that the Committee should adopt the following draft decision:

liThe General Assembly requests the intergovernmental bodies in the social
field t~at have ~ot yet done so to 5ubmit their views and proposals to the
Special Commission of the Economic and Social Council on the In-depth Study of
the United Nations Intergovernmental Structure and Functions in the Economic
and Social Fields, tn accordance with Economic and Social Council decision
1987/112 of 6 February 1987."

If he heard no objection, he would take it that the Committee decided to ~dopt the
draft decision.

16. It was so decided.

COMPLETION OF THE COMMITTEE'S WORK •
17. After an exchange of courtesies, the CHAIRMAN declared that the Committee had
completed its work for the forty-second se$sion.

The m~eting rase at 12.35 p.m.


